Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited

24™ Annual Report

FY 2018-19




Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited

24t Annual Report

FY 2018-19

Particulars
AGM Notice

Director’s Report
Auditor’s Report
Financial Statements




NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
shareholders of Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited will be held on Tuesday the
237 day of July 2019, at 515 PM, at the Registered Office of the Company - "Dare House”
No.2, N.S.C Bose Road, Chennai — 600 001 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

Adoption of financial statements:

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following as
an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Report of Directors, the Report of Auditors and the Audited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019, the Balance Sheet
and the cash flow statement as at that date as circulated to the members, be and
are hereby considered, approved and adopted.

Declaration of dividend:

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following as
an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT a dividend of Rs. 2.50/- per equity share of Rs.10/- each (25%)
as recommended by the board of directors be and is hereby declared for the year
ended March 31, 2019 and be paid to those members in case of shares held in
physical form, whose names appear in the register of members, and in case of
shares held in dematerialised form, as per the details furnished by the depositories
for this purpose as on July 23, 2019.

Appointment of director:
To consider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Mr. SS. Gopalarathnam (DIN: 02060399), who retires by
rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company.

. Appointment of auditors:

To ratify the appointment of statutory auditors and fix their remuneration and in this
regard, to consider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modification(s),
the following as an Ordinary Resolution:
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RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), the appointment of M/s Brahmayya & Co., Chartered Accountants, bearing
Registration No. 000511S, as statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion
of this meeting till the conclusion of twenty fifth annual general meeting of the
Company be and is hereby ratified at a remuneration of Rs 3,15,000/- per annum
(statutory audit fees: Rs 3,00,000/- and out of pocket expenses upto amount of Rs
15,000/~ (to be incurred by them in connection with the aforesaid audit) plus
applicable taxes,as recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to fix the remuneration payable to the statutory auditors of the
Company, from time to time including the actual travelling and out of pocket
expenses incurred by them in connection with the audit, in addition to taxes as

applicable during their term of appointment till the conclusion of twenty sixth annual
general meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Appointment of Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan as Director:

To consider and if deemed fit, to, pass, with or without modification(s) the following
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 160 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),
Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan (DIN: 01814413), be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company and is liable to retire by rotation.”

Appointment of Mr. V Suryanarayanan as Director:

To consider and if deemed fit, to, pass, with or without modification(s) the following
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 160 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),
Mr. V Suryanarayanan (DIN: 01416824), be and is hereby appointed as a Director of
the Company and is liable to retire by rotation.”
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7. Appointment of Mr. Hideo Yoshida as Director:

To consider and if deemed fit, to, pass, with or without modification(s) the following
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 160 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),
Mr. Hideo Yoshida (DIN: 08384830), be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company and is liable to retire by rotation.”

8. Appointment of Mr. Takashi Kishi as Director:

To consider and if deemed fit, to, pass, with or without modification(s) the following
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 160 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),
Mr. Takashi Kishi (DIN: 08381603), be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company and is liable to retire by rotation.”

9. Appointment of Mr. Shinji Ueki as Director:

To consider and if deemed fit, to, pass, with or without modification(s) the following
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 160 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),
Mr. Shinji Ueki (DIN: 08383896), be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company and is liable to retire by rotation.”

By Order of the Board

o

Date: April 22, 2019 M.Sundar

Place: Chennai Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. SUCH
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, DULY
COMPLETED AND SIGNED IN THE FORMAT SENT HEREWITH, NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING
IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF
THE COMPANY MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT
AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to send to the company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
businesses set out in item nos.5 to 9 is annexed hereto.

4. The dividend of Rs. 2.50/- per equity share of the Company, as recommended by the Board,
if declared at the AGM, will be paid, subject to the provisions of the Act, to those members or
their mandates, in case of shares held in physical form, whose names appear in the register of
members, and in case of shares held in dematerialised form, as per the details furnished by the
depositories for this purpose as on July 23, 2019. Members are encouraged to utilise the
Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) for receiving dividends by registering their bank mandates.

5. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered with their
respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend.
The Company or its Registrars and Transfer Agents, Cameo Corporate Services Limited cannot
act on any request received directly from the members holding shares in electronic form for any
change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the
Depository Participant by the members. Members are requested to intimate immediately any
change in their address, if any, to the Registered Office of the Company.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the notice are available for inspection at the registered office

of the Company during normal business hours on working days up to the date of the annual
general meeting.

By Order of the Board
Date: April 22, 2019

Place: Chennai

M.Sundar
Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

Item no.5:
Brief profile of Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan:

Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan is a commerce graduate and is a Member of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and is a graduate member of Institute of Cost Accountants of India.
He has over 29 years of rich experience in the areas of Banking, Manufacturing, Contracting,
Service and Distribution business experience.

He is a Board member of Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited,
Net Access India Limited, Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited, Cholamandalam Health

Insurance Limited and Cholamandalam Financial Holdings Limited (formerly TI Financial
Holdings Limited).

Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan is currently the President & Group CFO of Murugappa group.
Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan has attended three Board meetings held during the financial year
ended 315t March 2019. He does not hold any shares of the Company.

The Board at its meeting held on October 24, 2018 appointed Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan as
additional director pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan wili hold office upto the date of this annual general meeting.

As per Shareholders agreement, Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan is a representative of Murugappa
Group, on the Board of the Company.

The Company has received notice in writing from one of the members in accordance with

section 160 of the Act, proposing the candidature of Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan, as Director on
the Board.

The Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan as director liable to
retire by rotation to the members for approval.

Memorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the
resolution.
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Item No.6:
Brief profile of Mr. V Suryanarayanan:

Mr. V Suryanarayanan is a commerce graduate and is a Member of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Institute of Company Secretaries of India and Insurance Institute of
India. He has also done an advanced management program in INSEAD University, Paris.

He has over 31 years of rich experience in the areas of Credit, Process Centre, Treasury,
Insurance and Finance.

He is currently the President and Chief Operating Officer of Cholamandalam MS General
Insurance Company Limited, and a Board member of Cholamandalam Health Insurance
Limited. He has been associated with the Murugappa Group for nearly 22 years since 1996.

Mr. V Suryanarayanan has attended three Board meetings held during the financial year
ended 315t March 2019. He does not hold any shares of the Company.

The Board at its meeting held on October 24, 2018 appointed Mr. V Suryanarayanan as
additional director pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per the said provisions, Mr. V Suryanarayanan will hold office upto the date of this annual
general meeting.

As per Shareholders agreement, Mr. V Suryanarayanan is a representative of Murugappa
Group, on the Board of the Company.

The Company has received notice in writing from one of the members in accordance with

section 160 of the Act, proposing the candidature of Mr. V Suryanarayanan, as Director on
the Board.

The Board recommends the appointment of Mr. V Suryanarayanan as director liable to retire
by rotation to the members for approval.

Memorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. V Suryanarayanan, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of

the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the
resolution.

Item No.7:

Brief profile of Mr. Hideo Yoshida:

Mr. Hideo Yoshida is a graduate from Keio University and is currently the Associate Director,
East Asia and India Division of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Co., Ltd. He has over 34 years of
experience in the insurance industry. He is currently a Director in Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance
(China) Co., Ltd and Interrisk Consulting (Shanghai) Co. Ltd.
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The Board at its meeting held on March 11, 2019 appointed Mr. Hideo Yoshida as additional
director w.e.f April 1, 2019 , pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013. As per the said provisions, Mr. Hideo Yoshida will hold office upto the date of this
annual general meeting. He does not hold any shares of the Company.

As per Shareholders agreement, Mr. Hideo Yoshida is a representative of Mitsui Sumitomo
Insurance Company Limited, on the Board of the Company.

The Company has received notice in writing from one of the members in accordance with

section 160 of the Act, proposing the candidature of Mr. Hideo Yoshida, as Director on the
Board.

The Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Hideo Yoshida as director liable to retire by
rotation to the members for approval.

Memorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. Hideo Yoshida, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the
resolution.

Item No.8:

Brief profile of Mr. Takashi Kishi:

Mr. Takashi Kishi is a graduate in Business and Commerce from Keio University and has over
30 years of experience in Insurance industry. He is currently the Whole-time director of
Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited. He was previously the Executive

Vice President- J& K Division in Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited for a
period of 3 years.

The Board at its meeting held on March 11, 2019 appointed Mr. Takashi Kishi as additional
director w.e.f April 1, 2019, pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013. As per the said provisions, Mr. Takashi Kishi will hold office upto the date of this annual
general meeting. He does not hold any shares of the Company.

As per Shareholders agreement, Mr. Takashi Kishi is a representative of Mitsui Sumitomo
Insurance Company Limited, on the Board of the Company.

The Company has received notice in writing from one of the members in accordance with

section 160 of the Act, proposing the candidature of Mr. Takashi Kishi, as Director on the
Board.

The Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Takashi Kishi as director liable to retire by
rotation to the members for approval.
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Memorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. Takashi Kishi, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the
resolution.

Item No.9:

Brief profile of Mr. Shinji Ueki:

Mr. Shinji Ueki is holds a Master’s Degree in Engineering from Yokohama National University.
He has over 30 years of experience in general insurance industry. He is currently the
Managing Director of Interrisk Asia Pte Ltd.

The Board at its meeting held on March 11, 2019 appointed Mr. Shinji Ueki as additional
director w.e.f April 1, 2019, pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013. As per the said provisions, Mr. Shinji Ueki will hold office upto the date of this annual
general meeting. He does not hold any shares of the Company.

As per Shareholders agreement, Mr. Shinji Ueki is a representative of Mitsui Sumitomo
Insurance Company Limited, on the Board of the Company.

The Company has received notice in writing from one of the members in accordance with
section 160 of the Act, proposing the candidature of Mr. Shinji Ueki, as Director on the Board.
The Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Shinji Ueki as director liable to retire by
rotation to the members for approval.

Memorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. Shinji Ueki, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the
resolution.

By Order of the Board

Date: April 22, 2019 M.S
Place: Chennai Company Secretary
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
Name & Address of the Shareholder:

I/ We hereby certify that | /We am / are registered Member / Proxy for the registered Member of the
Company and hereby record my / our presence at the 24™ Annual General Meeting of the Company
being held on Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at 5.15 P.M at the registered office of the Company or at any
adjournment thereof | respect of such resolutions as mentioned in the notice.

Member folio / Client ID No.* Member’s / Proxy’s name Signature of Member /in
Block letters Proxy

*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form

NOTE: Members / Proxies to Members are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance
of the venue of the meeting.
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FORM NO. MGT - 11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s):
Registered Address :
E-mail ID

Folio No./ Client ID:

DP ID:

I/We being the Member(s} of equity shares of Rs. 10 each of the above
Company, hereby appoint:

of having e-mail id or failing him / her
of having e-mail id or failing him / her
of having e-mail id or failing him / her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 24" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at 5.15 PM at ‘the registered office of the
Company and at any adjournment(s) thereof, in respect of the resolutions, as indicated below:

1. Adoption of the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement for the financial year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and auditors
thereon.

2. To declare a dividend of Rs. 2.50/- per share at the raté of 25% on the equity share capital of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2019.

3. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. SS. Gopalarathnam (DIN: 02060399), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To ratify appointment of M/s. Brahmayya & Co., Chartered Accountants, bearing Registration No. 0005118
as statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this annual general meeting till the conclusion of
the next annual general meeting.

5. To appoint Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan as Director, liable to retire by rotation.

6. To appoint Mr. V Suryanarayanan as Director, liable to retire by rotation.

7. To appoint Mr. Hideo Yoshida as Director, liable to retire by rotation.

8. To appoint Mr. Takashi Kishi as Director, liable to retire by rotation.

9. To appoint Mr. Shinji Ueki as Director, liable to retire by rotation.

Signed: this day of 2019
Signature of Member(s)
Signature of the Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Fourth Annual Report together
with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended

March 31, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS*

(Rs.in million)

Year ended | Year ended
Particulars March 31, | March 31,
- 2019 2018

Income 434.00| 585.42
Expenses 385.18 543.40
Profit Before Tax 48.82 42.02
Profit After Tax 35.31 27.85
Other Comprehensive income / (loss) 0.34 (1.42)
Total Comprehensive Income 35.65 26.43
Add: Balance b/f from Previous Year 59.85 38.23
Total 95.50 64.66
Dividend-Equity 5.00 4.00
Tax on Dividend 1.02 0.81
Profit carried to Balance Sheet 89.48 59.85

* The Financial statements have been reinstated as per IND AS format consequent to
applicability of IND AS to the Company.

OPERATIONS

During the year, the Company registered revenues of Rs.434 million (Rs. 585.42
million in the previous year) and profit before tax at Rs. 48.8 million (Rs. 42.02
million in the previous year).

During the year under review, the Company further consolidated its clientele with 98
new clients from across the country and overseas. The Company has strengthened
its consultancy portfolio by expanding services to Eastern part of Indian Market.
Business increased the market proximity by assigning Regional Advisors in Eastern
Region and Growth Managers in key Operating Sectors. The Company has continued
to partner with organizations on their CSR initiatives as an implementation partner in
the areas of Health, Safety & Environment (HSE) programs and Road Safety
programs.

As Key service expansion strategy, Company expanded its secondment business
further and currently operating 19 Driver Management Centers and Deployed
Corporate EHS Managers & Construction Safety Professionals for different Industry
Giants across India. Specific to Verticals, Process Safety (325+ Projects), Electrical
(140+Projects) and Environment Division (70+ Projects) Consultancy Projects
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executed during the year. Around 50 Construction Safety professionals deployed in
almost 15 different locations for various Corporate’s Sites.

The Company continues to support Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company
Limited and its clients through value added services like Thermography, Safety
Audits, and Cargo Loss Minimizations Studies.

The Company is backed by a strong technical team of multidisciplinary & certified
professionals having exposure to domestic and international markets. The Company
acquired new Skill set on Industry Hygiene and Ergonomics Domain along with
strengthening the middle management for Process Safety and Electrical Divisions.

The Strategic Alliance Partnerships with Inogen continues and a few new Tech Clients
have been added to the client list. The Company also entered in to a Local Agent
agreement with EIC Dubai, to strengthen the footprint in Dubai. The Company
continued the engagement with BP Consultancy Co. WLL as our local agent in Kuwait
to support the Kuwait operations.

The Joint venture Partner, Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited, Japan,
continues to support the Company by introducing Japanese companies entering into
Indian market for risk management services. MoU with Continental, Singapore and
Process Map was signed to digitalize DMC operations as part of Digital expansion in
EHS studies in operating Market.

DIVIDEND AND RESERVES

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of Rs. 2.50/- per equity share of
Rs.10/- each (previous year ~ Rs.2.50/-). Your Directors do not propose to transfer
any amount to reserves for financial year 2018-19.

OUTLOOK 2019-20

The Company has recorded an Order book of Rs. 528 million during the year and
carry forward of Rs. 400 million for FY’19-20. In view of this Order book, long-term
contracts, increased offerings in the secondment business and technical association
with two global players along with planned expansion in UAE, Saudi Arabia and in
Kuwait, the Company is looking for further growth opportunities in terms of income
and profitability along with increasing the customer base in other parts of Globe and
India.

DIRECTORS

During the year under review, Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan, Mr. V Suryanarayanan,
Mr. Hideo Yoshida, Mr. Shinji Ueki and Mr. Takashi Kishi were appointed as directors
by the Board.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on October 24, 2018 appointed
Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan, Mr. V Suryanarayanan as additional directors in place of
Mr.N Srinivasan who resigned from office on July 26, 2018 and Mr. L Ramkumar who
resigned from office on 10% October 2018 respectively.
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Mr. Hideo Yoshida, Mr. Takashi Kishi and Mr. Shinji Ueki were appointed as additional
directors by the Board at its meeting held on March 11, 2019 in place of Mr. Tamaki
Kawate, Mr. Takahiko Shibakawa and Mr. Junichi Nakamura with effect from April 1,
2019,

The Company has received notices from members under the provisions 160 of the
Act proposing the appointment of Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan, Mr. V Suryanarayanan,
Mr. Hideo Yoshida, Mr. Shinji Ueki and Mr. Takashi Kishi as directors at the ensuing
annual general meeting.

The Board places on record its appreciation for contribution made by
Mr. N Srinivasan, Mr. L Ramkumar, Mr. Tamaki Kawate, Mr. Takahiko Shibakawa and
Mr. Junichi Nakamura during their tenure of office.

The Board of directors recommend the appointment of Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan,
Mr. V Suryanarayanan, Mr. Hideo Yoshida, Mr. Shinji Ueki and Mr. Takashi Kishi to
the general body.

Mr. SS. Gopalarathnam retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as at March 31, 2019,
in terms of the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013:

¢ Mr. NV Subba Rao, Chief Executive
e Mr. M, Sundar, Company Secretary

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors meet at regular intervals with an annual calendar of meetings
circulated at the beginning of the year. The dates of the Board meetings are fixed in
advance for the full calendar year to enable maximum attendance from Directors.

During the year, five Board meetings were convened and held on the following dates:
April 26, 2018, July 24, 2018, October 24, 2018, January 28, 2019 and March 11,
2019. The intervening gap between meetings did not exceed 120 days.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The shareholders at the 21t Annual General Meeting held on July 26, 2016, had
appointed M/s Brahmayya & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Regn No. 000511S) as the
statutory auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of five years
commencing from the conclusion of the twenty first annual general meeting till the
conclusion of twenty sixth annual general meeting subject to ratification of the
appointment by members every year. M/s Brahmayya & Co. have confirmed on
satisfaction of the eligibility criteria prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your directors recommend the appointment of M/s Brahmayya & Co., Chartered
Accountants, as statutory auditors to the shareholders for ratification.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on
an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no
materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which
may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Details of
related party transactions are dealt with in note 29 in notes to accounts.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals
which would impact the going concern status and the future business operations of
the Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under review.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not extended any loans, guarantees. Investments are made as per
the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 as given below:

Rs. million
Description As on 31.03.2018 | Movement (Net| Ason 31.03.2019
of Deletions)
Investments made | - 7.64 1.64

by the company

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder, the Company is not required to maintain cost records.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board while considering the Business plan every year takes into account the
business risks associated with it. No risk has been identified which would threaten
the existence of the Company. The Company has in place internal control framework
to provide reasonable assurance to ensure compliance with internal policies,
regulatory matters and to safeguard reliability of financial reporting and its
disclosures. The Key observations, recommendations and compliance status of the
previous key audit findings of internal auditors are presented to the Board at its
quarterly meetings.

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARRASSEMENT AT WORK PLACE:

The Company has put in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassment in line
with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
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(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee has
been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. The
Company has complied with the requirements of POSH Act relating to constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee. All employees are covered under this policy. During
the year under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the above
said act.

During the calendar year ended December 31, 2018, the Company has not received
any complaints under the policy.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year
of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of Annual Return in Form MGT 9 as on March 31, 2019 is attached to this
report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Particulars in terms of the provisions of Rules 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are appended
in MGT-9 which forms part of this report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors accept the
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Statement of Profit & Loss for
the year ended March 31, 2019 and the Balance Sheet as at that date (“financial
statements”) and confirm that:

¢ in the preparation of the Statement of Profit & Loss and the cash flow statement
for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 and the Balance Sheet as at that
date (“financial statements”) applicable accounting standards have been
followed;

e appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
such judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent have been made
S0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the
end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

e proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities. To ensure this, the Company has established
internal control systems, consistent with the size and nature of operations,
subject to the inherent limitations that should be recognized in weighing the
assurance provided by any such system of internal controls.

o the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
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e proper systems are in place to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo

Particulars required to be furnished in this report under Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, relating to conservation of
energy and technology absorption are not applicable for the year under review, and
hence not furnished. The foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year was
at Rs.97.22 million and Rs. 61.53 million respectively.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by
the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India.

Acknowledgments
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Place: Chennai Director Director
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Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
1 | CIN U74140TN1994PLC029257
2 | Registration Date November 17, 1994
3 | Name of the Company CHOLAMANDALAM MS RISK SERVICES
LIMITED
4 | Address of the Registered office and contact | Dare House, No.2, NSC Bose Road,
details Chennai - 600 001
5 | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company having share capital
6 | Whether listed company No
7 | Name, Address and Contact details of | Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 'Subramanian Building', No.1, Club
House Road, Chennai-600 002
Phone : 044- 28460390

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

% |
Name and Description of NIC Code of the o totota
S. No. N . . turnover of the
main products / services Product/ service
company
1 Risk Management / 7020 100%
Management Consultancy.

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No | Name and address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
of the Company Subsidiary | shares held Section
/Associate

NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage

of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the

beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the

end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of

Total

Shar
es

Demat

Physical

Total

% of

Total

Shar
es

%
change
during

the
year

Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central Govt
c) State Govt(s)
d) Bodies
Corporate

e) Banks / FI

f) Any Other....

Sub-total
(A) (1):-

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individuals

b) Other -
Individuals

c) Bodies
Corporate

d) Banks / FI
e) Any Other....

Sub-total
(A) (2):-

Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A) = (A) (1)
+ (A) (2)

1000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

2000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

2000000

50

50

50

50

100

1000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

2000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

2000000

50

50

50

50

100
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B. Public
Shareholding
1.Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI
c) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital
Funds
f) Insurance
Companies
g) FllIs
h)Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds i)
Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)(1):-
2. Non
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh
c) Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs ADRs

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2000000

2000000

100

2000000

2000000

100
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the Share holding at the end of
beginning of the year the year o
(o)
% of % of o o change
SI Shareholder’s total | Shares /o of /o of in share
N N Share |Pledged / total Shares holdi
o. ame No. of 9 No. of Shares | Pledged / olding
Shares s of jencumbe Shares of the | encumber during
the red to the year
compan | ed to total Y
comp total
y shares
any shares
1 Cholamandalam 989979 | 49.49 - 989979 49.49 - -
Financial
Holdings Limited
(formerly TI
Financial
Holdings Ltd )
2 Chola Insurance 2 - - 2 - - -
Distribution
Services Pvt
Limited
3 Ambadi 2 - - 2 - - -
Investments
Limited
4 Ambadi 1 - - 1 - - -
Enterprises
Limited
5 Kartik 10015 0.50 - 10015 0.50 - -
Investments
Trust Limited
6 Chola Business 1 - - 1 - - -
services Limited
7 Mitsui 1000000| 50.00 - 1000000| 50.00 - -
Sumitomo
Insurance Co.

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the
beginning of the

Cumulative
Shareholding

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

No Change during the year
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

No Change during the year

At the End of the year

No Change during the year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
. For Each of the beginning of the year during the year
' Top 10
No. P No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
Shareholders
shares of the company shares of the company

No other shareholders other than Promoters of the Company

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

For Each of the Directors and

KMP

. Cumulative
Shareholding at the | ghareholding during the
beginning of the year year
%o of total %o of total
No. of shares of the No. of shares of the
shares shares
Company company

At the beginning of the year

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel hold
shares in the Company

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.q.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel hold
shares in the Company

At the End of the year

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel hold
shares in the Company
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment

Rs. in lakhs
Secured Loans Unsecured Total
excluding Deposits| Indebted
. Loans
deposits ness
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year - - - -
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
- Addition 52.67 - - 52.67
- Reduction - - - -
Net Change 52.67 ) ) 52.67
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 52.67 - - 52.67
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 52.67 - - 52.67

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:
(Rs. in lakhs)

S. Particulars of Remuneration
No
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) NIL

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites under section 17(2) Income-tax
Act,1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option NIL
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3. Sweat Equity NIL

4, Commission NIL
- as % of profit
- Others, specify...

5. Others, please specify (retiral benefits) NIL
Total (A) NIL

Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Non-Executive Directors

(Rs. in lakhs)

Name of Directors

Particulars of Remuneration

Sitting Fees paid for attending
meetings of Board

1 Mr. N Srinivasan* 0.30
2 Mr. Sridharan Rangarajan @ 0.45
3 Mr. S S Gopalarathnam 0.00
4 Mr. V Suryanarayanan @ 0.00
5 Mr. Tamaki Kawate # 0.45
6 Mr. Junichi Nakamura # 0.75
7 Mr. Takahiko Shibakawa # 0.75
8 Mr. L Ramkumar ** 0.00

Total 2.70

*Ceased to be a Director w.e.f. July 26, 2018
**Ceased to be a Director w.e.f October 10, 2018
#Ceased to be a Director w.e.f. March 31, 2019
@Appointed as Additional Director w.e.f Oct 24, 2018
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD

(Rs. in lakhs)
Key Managerial Personnel
Sl. Particulars of
No. Remuneration MI:. Subba R_ao Mr. M Sundar
(Chief Executive) (Company Total
Secretary)

1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 112.78 - 112.78
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites under
section 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961 0.21 - 0.21

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

2. Stock Option - - -

3. Sweat Equity - - -

4, Commission
- as % of profit - - -
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify (retiral

benefits) 14.08 - 14.08

Total 127.07 - 127.07
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description Penalty / [RD / NCLT| made,
Companies Punishment/ | / COURT] if any
Act Compounding (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty None
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty None
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty None

Punishment

Compounding
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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CHOLAMANDALAM MS RISK SERVICES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Cholamandalam MS
Risk Services Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a truc and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit
and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matters described below to be the key audil matters to be communicated in our report.

48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah, T:491-044-28131128/38/48 | F:+91-044-2813 1158
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Sr. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
Contingent Liabilities: In relation to this, our audit response
included the following:
We have considered this as a key audit

matter because the Company has material We have reviewed the details of

uncertain tax positions including matters pending tax demands as at 31st March,

under dispute which involves significant 2019.

judgement to determine the possible

outcome of these disputes. We have involved our internal experts
to consider legal precedence and other

Total contingent liabilities as al 31st rulings in evaluating the Management's

March, 2019 is Rs.8,00,97,723/-. position on these uncertain tax
positions.

Refer Note No.29 of financial statements
We have also reviewed Company's
correspondence with tax authorities,
legal counsels, grounds of appeal filed
with appellate authorities.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

‘The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible tor the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis. Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility
Report. and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
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Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise tfrom fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part ol an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as traud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone
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financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. QOur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant  cthical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable. related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account,
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalonc financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31,2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

N With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”. Our report cxpresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the effect of the pending legal proceedings against it
in its financial statements as mentioned in Note : 29 to thc Accounts ;

ii. the Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts
and the company did not have any derivative contracts;

iii. there was no amount to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company;

2 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For BRAHMAYYA & Co
Accountants
Regn. No.0005118S
Place: Chennai

Date: 22-04-2019
P. Babu

Partner
Membership No. 203358
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CHOLAMANDALAM MS RISK SERVICES LIMITED
“ANNEXURE A” TO THE AUD REFERRED IN O
REPORT OF EVEN DATE

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies, Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Cholamandalam MS
Risk Services Limited (“the Company”) as of 31° March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’'s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors. the accuracy and completeness ot the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information. as required under the Compuanies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Respousibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
[inancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud
Or €rTor.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah, 6 T:+91-044-28131128/38/48 | F:+91-044- 2813 1158
Chennai - 600 014. India. E :mail@brahmayya.com | www.bghspagya.com



Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal tinancial controls over tinancial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
hecause of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating cffectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For BRAHMAYYA & Co
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No.000511S

Place: Chennai ’

Date: 22-04-2019
P. Babu

Partner
Membership No. 203358
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CHOLAMANDALAM MS RISK SERVICES LIMITED
“ANNEXURE B” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT REFERRED TO IN OUR
REPORT OF EVEN DATE

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year, in
accordance with an annual plan of verification. which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of the fixed assets. The
discrepancies noticed on such verification were not material and have been properly
dealt with in the books of account.

¢) The Company does not own any immovable property.

2 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Act. Therefore, clauses (iii)(a), (b) and (c¢) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company for the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Conmpany has not granted any loan to its Director(s) and has not made any investment,
provided any guarantee or security as envisaged in Section 185 and Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, respectively

(OS)

4 The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public

5 The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Act.

6.1) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed
statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Goods
and Service Tax, and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during
the year with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no arrears of statutory dues which are outstanding as at 31st March
2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

i1) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. there are no
dues of Goods and Service T'ax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute
The dues in respect of Income tax which have not been deposited on account of dispute are

as follows:
Nature of Dues Amount (Rs.) Period to which the Forum  where  the
amount relates dispute is pending
Income Tax Rs. 5.38.30.696 Assessment Year Commissioner of
2015-16 Income Tax (Appeals)
48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah, 8 T:+91-044-28131128/38/48 | F:4+91-044-2813 1158
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7 The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company does
not have any borrowings from financial institutions, Government or by issue of
debentures.

8 The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and the term loans were applied for the purposes for
which the loans were obtained.

9. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, during the year. no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees were noticed or reported during the year.

10.  The provisions Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the company for the financial year ended 31% March 2019.

11 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with
Section 177 and Section 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the tinancial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards

12. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
[ully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

13.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connecled with them.

14.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the nature of
the Company’s business/ activities during the year has been such that clause (ii), clause
(xii) and clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 is
not applicable to the Company for the year

For BRAHMAYYA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.000511S
Place: Chennai

Date: 22-04-2019
P. Babu
Partner
Membership No. 203358
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, As at March 31, at 1,
Particular Note No. 2:‘1.9 2::.8 23:'7
L
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 64,56,005 62,70,031 46,72,078
Intangible assets 3 15,77,507 24,01,285 34,46,033
Financial assets
(i) Investments 4 16,46,309
(ii) Bank Balances other than Cash and cash 5 3,23,00.,000 2.10,37.998 1,04,00,000
equivalents
(iii) Deferred tax assets (net) 6 95,41,000 82,78,000 85,43,935
Tax Assets(Net) 7 9,02,82,578 7,11,84,470 4,49,17,380
non- current Assets 8 19,06,443 2,68,997
Total non-current assets 1 7
Current assets
Financial assets
(i)Trade receivables 9 16,98,96,633 16,93,80,683 13,94,19,660
(ii)Cash and Bank Balances 10 2,09,3,949. 2,46,50,431 1,92,38,796
{ii)Bank Balances other than (ii) above 11 23,90,080 50,62,000
(iv)Loans 12 1,98,20,374 1,36,30,734 76,50,390
{(v)Others 13 1,97,14,474 64,15,635 51,70,000
Other Current Assets 14 61,40,470 39,00,161 32,75,706
Total current assets 17
Total Assets 24,67
. AND LIABILITIES
share capital 15 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
equity 16 18,94,82,307 15,98,49,180 13,82,32,676
Non Current
Financial liabilities
(i) Other financial liabilities 17 7,43,89,400
Employee benefit obligation 20 94,91,484 76,65,996 58,93,540
non-current liabilities 191 176 16
liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 52,67,530
(ii) Trade payables 19 4,38,47,210 9,90,40,128 5,87,45,357
(ii) Other financial liabilities 17 1,02,39,614 83,90,497 86,17,459
Employee benefit obligation 20 2,11,29,179 1,69,91,842 1,23,34,740
Other current liabilities 21 87,62,091 2,05,42,782 29,10,206
current liabilities
and liabilities
of Policies 2
The notes to above form an integral part of the statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Brahmayya & Co. A,@/\OQ A

Accountants V Suryanarayanan S S Gopalarathnam
Registration No.000511S Director Director
ENNAI
INDIA J
W S: <
P Babu
Partner N V Subba Rao Kishi
Membership No 203358 Chief Executive Director
Place: Chennai M 38 of 79
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars Note No.
I.  Revenue from operations 22
IL. income 23
LI Income (I + II)
IV. Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in Trade
Employce benefits expense 24
Finance costs 25
Depreciation and amortization expense 26
Other expenses 27
expenses
V. before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
VI items
VIL.  Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)
VIII. Extraordinary Items
IX.  Profit before tax (VII- VIII)
X expense:
(1) Current tax 6a
(2) Tax - Earlier years
(3) Deferred tax (Net) 6

for the Year from continuing operations (IX-X)
X1 Profit from discontinuing operations

X1 expense of discontinuing operations

XV  Profit for the period (XI + XIV)
Comprehensive I

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Acturial (Galn)/Loss
Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii} Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss

Com h 1 I
P

for the year

Earnings per equity share: (in Rs.)
For Continuing Operations
Basic & Diluted

For Discontinuing Operations
(1) Basic & Diluted

C. For Discontinued & Continuing Operations
(1) Basic & Diluted

Profit from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII)

28

For the Year
March 31, 2019
Rs.

40,81,99,344

2,58,04,764

1,15,81,527
19,23,01,891
14,72,652
47,51,961

17

4,88,23,601

4,88,23,601

4,88,23,601

1,47,68,052

(12,63,000)

3,83,

(4,74,292)

1,31,948

3,56,60,893

17

17.83

For the
March 31, 2018
Rs.

56,28,19,364
2,25,98,336

7 700

16,41,43,926

46,66,386

37 1,290

4,20,16,098

4,20,16,098

4,20,16,098

1,12,46,275

26,55,749
2,65,935

19,63,604

2,64,30,810

13.22

13.22

Summary of
notes to form an

Policies
part

2
Financial statements

is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even

For Brahmayya & Co.
Accountants
No.0005118

Rot, Tolam)

Partner
Membership No.203358

Place: Chennai
Date: April 22, 2019

V Suryanarayanan
Director

NV Subba Rao
Chief Executive

M. Sun
Company Secretary

fewor

S S Gopalarathnam
Director

oy

Takashi Kishi
Director
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Chol@mandalam M8 Risk SBcrvices Limited
Statement of changes in equity as at March 31, 2019

I) Eduity Share Capital

Balance as at April 1, 2015

Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2016

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2017

II) Other

Balance as at April 1, 2017
Profit for the period
Other
Total

mncome
Income

to Retained Earnings

from Actuarial Gains/Loss on Gratuity plan
Less : Dividend @Rs.2 per share (Previous year @ Rs.2

dividend distribution
as at March 31, 2018
for the period
mncome

Total Income
Transfer to Retained Earnings
Trasnfer from Actuarial Gains/Loss on Gratuity plan
Less : Dividend @Rs.2.5 per share (Previous year @
Rs.2 per share) (incl. dividend distribution tax)

Balance as at March 31 2019

is the statement of changes to equity referred to in

For Brahmayya & Co
Accountants
No.0005118

Partner

Membership No0.203358

Place: Chennai
Date: April 22, 2019

V Suryanarayanan
Director

TG

N V Subba Rao
Chief Executive

Amounts (Rs.)

2,00,00,000

2,00,00,000

2,00,00,000

Actuarial
Gain/(Loss) on
Gratuity plan

General reserve  Retained earnings

10,00,00,000 3,82,32,676
2,78,48,139
4,17
15 17
14,17,329
(14,17,329)
(48,14,306)
10,00,00,000 5,98,49,180
3,53,18,549
42,344
1 729
(3,42,344)
3,42,344
(60,27,766)

report of even date

e

Director

-/

Takashi Kishi
Director

44

M. Sundar
Company Secretary

S S Gopalarathnam

Total

13,82,32,676
2,78,48,139
4,17

14,17,329
(14,17,329)

(48,14,306)
15,98,49,180
3,53,18,549
19 10,073
(3.42,344)
3,42,344
(60,27,766)
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

A.Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Taxation

Non-

cash adjustments and Non-Operating Items

Income reversal

Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts
Depreciation and Amortisation

Provision no longer required written back
Profit on Sale of Investment
Miscellaneous Income

Inter:

est income

(Profit)/Loss un Bale ul Fiaed Assel
Finance Cost
Acturial Gain/ (loss)

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Changes in Working Capital :

Increase/(Decrease) in Short term Borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Provisions
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term Provisions
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Financial Liabilites
Increase/({Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Short term Loans & Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Long term Loans & Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in other Financial assets

Increase)/Decrease in other Current Assets
Total Changes in Working Capital

Cash Generated from Operations

Less

: Taxes Paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Non Current- [Investment
Purchase of Current Investment
Proceeds livom sule of Current Investment
Fixed Deposit

Income from Interest on Fixed Deposits
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities

Dividends Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Repayment of Short term borrowings

Finance Cost

Net Cash flow (used)/ from Financing Activities

Net Increase/Decrease in Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash
Cash

and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

and Cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash
with

Total

Mem

on hand
bank - On Current account

- On Deposits account
Cash & Cash equivalents

is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of

& Co.
Accountants
No.000511S8

Rt/

bership No.203358

Place: Chennai

Date:

22019

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019
Rs.

4,88,23,601

1,96,76,930
47,51,961

(1,41,33,884)

(1,10,553)

(26.46.489)

(1,21,482)
14,72,652
3,42,344

5,80,55,080

52,67,530
18,25,488
41,37,337
(5,51,92,919)
7,62,38,518
(1,17,80,691)
(60,58,996)
(61,89,640)

(1,49,36,285)
122.40.3101
189.29.968)

4,91,25,112
(3,38,66,155)

1,52,68,957

5,96,288
(45,88,966)
(16,46,309)
(60,00,000)

61,10,553

(85,90,082)

26,46,489
(1,14,72,027)

(50,00,000)
(10,27,766)

(14,72,652)
(75,00,418)
(37,13,488)

2,46,50,431
2,09,36,942

20,118
58,07,175
1,51,09,649
2,09,36,942

V Suryanarayanan
Director

Tovgus 4

N V Subba Rao
Chief Executive

M. Sundar

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018
Rs.

4,20,16,098

1,32,19,235
46,66,386
(1,86,52,876)

(16.64,951)
(20,80,510)
{1,99,999)

(14,17,329)

3,58,86,054

17,72,456
46,57,102
4,02,94,772
(2,26,962)
1,76,32,576
(2,28,62,431)
(59,80,344)

(15,14,632)
(6,24,455)
3,31,48,082

6,90,34,136
{4,01,69,115)

2,88,65,021

1,99,999
(52,19,591)

(1,56,99,998)
20,80,510
(1,86,39,080)

{40,00,000)
(8,14,306)

(48,14,306)
54,11,635

1,92,38,796

2,46,50,431

24,498
1,67,36,527
78,89,406
2,46,50,431

broir

S S Gopalarathnam
Director

)

Takashi Kishi
Director
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Notes to Financial Statements

1

Corporate Information

The financial statements of "Chola MS Risk Services Limited” (“the Company” or “Chola MS Risk”)
arc for the ycar ecnded 31 March 2019. The Company is an ualisted public company domiciled in
India and is incorporated under the provisions ot the Companies Act, 1956 applicable in India. The
registered office of the Company is located at "Dare House", No.2, NSC Bose Road, Chennai -
600001.

2.1

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 have been prepared in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended up to date.

These financial statements are the first financial statements prepared under Ind AS for the year
ended 31st March 2019.The Company is a Joint Venture of Cholamandalam Financial Holdings
Limited (Formerly TT Financial Holdings Limited) and Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company
Limited. Since Ind AS is applicable to the Joint Venture partner Cholamandalam Financial
Holdings Limited (Formerly TT Financial Holdings Limited), Ind AS becomes applicable to the
Company w.e.f financial year ended March 31, 2019. Refer Note 37 for information on how the
Company adopted Ind AS.

For all pertods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2018, the Company prepared its
Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (“Indian GAAP”).

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for Certain
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

The financial statements are presented in INR.

An asset has been classified as
current when it satisfies any of the following ctiteria:
a) It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
Company’s normal operating cycle;
b) Itis expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
©) Itis cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used
to settle a liability for at least twelve months aftet the reporting period

A liability has been classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

b) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

¢) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlements of the liability
for at least twelve months after the repotting period.

Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by
the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.
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2.2

All other assets and liabilities have been classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. Based on the nature of activities,
the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the above putpose of
classification as current and non-current.

Fair Value Measurement:
The Company measures financial insttuments at fair value at each balance sheet date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset o paid to transfer a liability in an
otderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset ot transfer the

liability takes place eithet:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best
economic interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use ot by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

a) Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
b) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly ot indirectly observable

c) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting petiod.

The fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above (Refer Note 32).
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2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.3

The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, like
provision for employee benefits, provision for doubtful trade receivables / advances /
contingencies, useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment, revisions, ptovision for taxation ,
recognition of contract assets, etc., during and at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a
material adjustment to the catrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of change in value

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments.

The Company has elected to continue with carrying value of Property, Plant and Equipment
under the Indian GAAP, as the deemed cost for the purpose of transition to Ind AS.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
tmpairment losses, if any. Cost includes related taxes, duties, freight, insurance, etc. attributable
to the acquisition, installation of the Property, Plant and Equipment but excludes duties and
taxes that are recoverable from tax authorities.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Propetty, Plant and Equipment
ate reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” using the full retrospective method, applied to contracts that were not completed
as of April 1, 2018. In accordance with the full tetrospective method, the comparatives have
been retrospectively adjusted.

The Company recognizes revenue as and when, the Company satisfies the petformance
obligation by transferring a promised good or renderings the promised service to a customer.

At contract inception, the Company assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with
a customer and identifies performance obligation as each promise to transfer to the customet.

Performance Obligations are measured as the services agreed with the customers for rendering
in each contract.
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Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which we refer as unbilled
revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues ate classified as contract liabilities (which we
refer to as unearned revenues).

The change in contract asset between the reporting dates, is recognized as revenue in statement
of profit and loss account.

Revenue from service-related activity is recognized as follows:

Fixed price contract is a contract in which the contractor agtees to a fixed contract ptice, or a
fixed rate per unit of output/Man-days, which in some cases is subject to cost escalation clauses.

The Company enters into fixed price contracts with the Customers. Contract revenue comprises
(a) the mitial amount of revenue agreed in the contract; and

(b) variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments to the extent that it is probable
that they will result in revenue; and they are capable of being reliably measured.

When the outcome of a contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue and contract costs
associated with the contract shall be recognized as revenue and expenses respectively by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the end of the reporting period.

The recognition of revenue and expenses by reference to the stage of completion of a contract
is referred to as the percentage of completion method. Under this method, contract revenue is
matched with the contract costs incurred in reaching the stage of completion, resulting in the
reporting of revenue, expenses and profit which can be attributed to the proportion of work
completed.

The stage of completion of a contract is determined by a method that measures reliably the
work performed.

Depending on the nature of the contract, the methods may include:

(a) the proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed to date bear to the estimated
total contract costs; or (b) completion of a proportion of the contract work.

The Company follows the percentage of completion method on the basis of measurement of
work actually completed, at the Balance Sheet date, taking into account the contractual price
and revision thereto by estimating total revenue and total cost till completion of the contract
and the profit so determined propottionate to the percentage of the actual work done.

The Stage / petcentage of completion is determined with reference to the confirmation given
by the Clients or/and on the billing schedule agreed with them for the value of work done
during the year.

Service fees are recognised as revenue over the petiod in which the related services are
performed. If the fees are for services provided in future petiods, then they are deferred and
recognised over those future periods.

Revenue is measutred at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment. Good and Setvice Tax (GST) is not received
by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity
by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.
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2.8

2.9

For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost, intetest income is
recognised on time proportion basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and effective
interest rate.

Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the
Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants / subsidy will be
realised.

‘T'he company accrues for Export benefits under Service Expott India Scheme for the eligible
value of the grant on the net export realisation of Foreign currency for the eligible years and
when there is no uncertainty in teceiving the same, at the expected fair value of the gtrant.

a. Superannuation: The Company contributes a sum equivalent to 15% of the eligible employees
salary to a Superannuation Fund administered by trustees and managed by Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC). The Company has no liability for future Superannuation Fund
benefits other than its annual contribution and recognizes such contributions as an expense in
the year in which the services are rendered.

b. Provident Fund: Contributions to Provident Fund are recognised as expense in the year in
which the services are rendered. The Company has no obligation other than the contribution
payable to the Regional Provident fund.

c. Employee State Insurance: Contributions to Employees State Insurance Scheme are
recognised as expense in the year in which the services are rendered.

Gratuity- The Company makes annual contribution to a Gratuity Fund administered by trustees
and the Contributions are invested in a Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India, as
permitted by Indian Law. The Company accounts its liability for future gratuity benefits based
on actuarial valuation, as at the Balance Sheet date, determined every year using the Projected
Unit Credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains / losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are immediately
recognised in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit ot Credit in to retained earnings
through Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are
not re-classified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss on the eatlier of the date of the plan amendment
or curtailment, and the date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest i1s calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss: -

® Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs and
Net interest expense or income.

46 of 79



2.10

211

2.12

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months,
as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuatial valuation using the projected unit Credit
method at the year-end. Actuarial gains / losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit
and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the
balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for
12 months after the reporting date. Where Company has the unconditional legal and contractual
right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non-
current liability.

: Short term employee benefits includes shott term
compensated absences which is recognized based on the eligible leave at Credit on the Balance
Sheet date, and the estimated cost is based on the terms of the employment contract.

Leases: The determination of whether an arrangement is or contains a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a
lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and
the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement.

Initial recognition: Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are
accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at the average rates
that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Measurement as at Balance Sheet date: Foreign curtency monetary items of the Company
outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are restated at year end exchange rates.

Non-monetary items catried at historical cost are accounted using the exchange rates at the dates
of initial transactions.

‘I'teatment of Exchange Differences: Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement
of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are recognised as income or
expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line method over the useful life of assets
and in the manner as presctibed by Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for the
assets which are depreciated at a higher rate based on their estimated useful life as under:

Particulars Useful Life (in yeats)
Furniture and Fittings * 4 years

Vehicles * 4 Years

Office Equipment * 2 Years & 4 Years
Electrical Fittings * 4 Years

Plant & Machinery * 6 Years
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*For these class of assets, based on internal assessment, the management believes that the useful
life given above best represents the period over which the management expects to use these
assets. Hence, the useful life of these assets is different from the useful life as prescribed under
Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Computer software includes cost of application software which is amortised over a period of 4
yeats.

Depteciation is provided pro-rata from the date of Capitalisation.

2.13 Taxes on Income:
Income tax expense comprises cutrent and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in

the statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items recognized directly in
equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year and is determined
in accordancc with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit ot loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax habilities are recognised for all taxable temporary ditferences, except when the
deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit not taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the catty forward of
unused tax Credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax Credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,
except when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss.

The cartying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the

year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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2.14

2.15

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside Statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or

directly in equity.

Defetred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable Company and the same taxation authority.

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961,
no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse
during the tax holiday petiod, to the extent the Company’s gross total income is subject to the
deduction during the tax holiday petiod. Defetred tax in respect of timing differences which
reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing differences
originate.

: A provision is recognized when a Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time 1s recognised as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occutrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the Standalone Financial
Statements.

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss
for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the petiod.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the petiod and for all periods
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential
equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,
the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares
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2.16

2.17

: A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial
asset of one Company and a financial liability or equity instrument of another company.

A. Financial Assets:

L All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value
plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

1I. t: For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are
classified in three categoties:

a. Financial assets at amortised cost
b. I'inanciul assets measured at fair value through profit ot loss (FVTIPL)

c. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income FVTOCL.

At Amortised Cost a ‘debt instrument’ is measured at
the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: -
-The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
- Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset at FVTPL:

FVTPL is a residual categoty for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the Critetia for categorization as at amortized cost or as FV TOC], is classified as at FVTPL.
Debt instruments included within the FVIPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity Investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value.
Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCT or FVIPL. The
Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made
on initia] recognition and is irrevocable.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and Credit
risk exposure: -

-Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance The Company follows ‘simplified
approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in Credit
tisk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at cach reporting
date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial
assets, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the Credit
risk since initial recognition. If Credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used
to provide for impairment loss. However, if Credit tisk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL
is used. If, in a subsequent period, Credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in Credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. Lifetime ECL are the expected
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Credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to
recetve, discounted at the original EIR.

When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider: -

All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call
and similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare
cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated teliably,
then the Company is requited to use the remaining contractual term of the financial
mstrument.

® Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other Credit enhancements that are integral
to the contractual terms. As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix
to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.

The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of
the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the
historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are
analysed. ECL impairment loss allowance (or teversal) recognized during the period is
recognized as income / expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected
under the head ‘other expenses’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost: ECL, is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an
integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the
net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off Criteria, the Company does not reduce
impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount. For assessing increase in Credit risk and
tmpairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared Credit risk
characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant
increases in Credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

B. Financial Liabilities:

1 Initial Recognition and Measurement All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

1. Subsequent Measurement The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value
through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the
Criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains / losses
attributable to changes in own Credit risks are recognized in OCI.

These gains / loss are not subsequently transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain ot loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Loans and
Bortrowings After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or
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2.18

2.19

loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral patt of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Inventories:

The Company trades telematics devices and stock-in-trade are valued at lower of weighted
average cost and estimated net realisable value. Materials and other items held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which
they will be used are expected to be sold at or above cost.Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

The preparation of the Company’s financial Statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the teported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities.
Uncettainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.
a. Judgements:
In the process of applying the cornpany’ s accounting policies, management has not made
any judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the standalone
Financial Statements
b. Estimates and Assumptions.
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
catrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, arc described below.
The group based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Financial
Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that
are beyond the control of the group.

Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

L Employee Benefits: The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-
employment leave encashment benefit and the present value of the gratuity obligation
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
detetmination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to
the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each repotting date. Further details about defined benefit obligations are
given in Note 35

52 of 79



1500 PIWAIP §8 PIsOISIP 2q [[eys dwes 2y) ,278p UolIsuer] ay) Je dnjea Aullized si1 e £19ss8 3[qr3uejur pue Jjuawdmnbs pue juerd ‘Auradord jo swayt sunseaw o) pajoale sey Ausduwoy syl

TIT'8I°18 91E14°98
EE0'OVVE S8T'10'vT
€609t 'vE G8T'10'$T

LI0Z'IE YoreW  ST0T ‘IE GOl
e sy

HHYOTH 1AW

o g
RLO'ZLOD 1£0°02°Z9
9HT'SE'ST 918'96'€1
SLE'8ET v69'19'%
$E6'Z9'8 qR0°GE'E
121'68°6 918'20'ST
£69'6t'S 988°T6'11
602°98"L 1esLe

L10Z°1E Yorel 8102 ‘1€ Il

= EY
q50714 LAN
9IS’ IL'9R zZis'ee o8
SRZ'10°PZ L0S°LL'ST
S8Z'10'vZ L0S'2L'ST

810Z° 1€ Y>Te| 610T "1 TN

sy
HOOTH 1LAN
o
1£0°'0L'Z9 £00°95'9
918'96'€1 788'€S'61
$69'19' CET'TIT'E
889'¢E'E ‘z8
9.8'20'ST LLL'ST'ST
98826 11 +H1°68°6
66Z'€0°9
ST0Z'T€ qorTep ‘1
oy
'8y U somllyg

99€°99'91

£98°0L'PT

€98°0L't1
fI0Z ‘1€ Yore|W

o3 dn

1ZS'S6'1E
9+8°06'L
00L'+T'T
SH0°CS S
498°21°01
€eT'T6'1
8E8'TE'S
8102 ‘1€ YTl

oy dn

98€°YE'68

€ST'¥9'8T

ST v9'8C
6102 ‘It goren

oydn

eer‘oL'o9
bPLLL LT

YTHET'S
T96'H8°L1
bEF LSS
016'0L'8
6107 ‘IE YT

oydn

98£°99'9p
£98°0L'P1T
698°0L't1
2102 TR L10Z ‘1 THdY
T, PR AN
103 paplaoid
NOILVZILYOWY
1Z5‘S6'1T€E
9+8'06°L
00L'+1°1
Sb0'78's
£98°21°01
S7T'76'1
8€8°ZE'S
10T ‘T THdy
sjmamnsnfpy 8107 Yorew
/suonsa Papuo Tva£ o3 P LR "
I0} POPIAGI]
196'€8°Y 196'1S"LY 98€'99°9p
88£'€6'ET S98°'0L'b1
88€°€6°€1 S98°0L b1
8102 'T TRdY
sweunsnfpy  BIOT YOINH
/suopaled  PIPUS IEIL oy ELE 4
oy PopracIg
NOILVZILIOWY
196'c8't eLs'8S'ee 125°'s6'1€
SZh'Ll £ZE'+0°01 9HR06L
00LpT'T
6Lt' 60 € S+0TS'S
28021t ZS168°T1 298°CU°01
609'S9'€ STT'TH'1
810Z 'T THAY
sjmaunsnfpy 9107 YOI
/ Topota@  Popmo Ted oy FLE 'S
03 popraoId
NOLLVIOTNdEd

z0L'LE'EE'T

0ST1°ZL'8E

0s1'zZL'eE
B810Z ‘1€ qorelg

sy

Z9S'S9°v6
T99°L8°1T
£6£°9L'C
EELLR'E
£vH°0Z°CE
111°88'€
60Z°80°€

8102 ‘1€ YoIoN

e sy

868°49°69'1

09L TV Pb

9L TH t
6102 'T€ JoTe|

=Ty

8E1'9Z°ST‘T
929 1€ L€
6€L00'EE
816 9+ ST

6102

e sy

165'61°TS
L1192y
L11'9Z't
syuounsnfpy
U0
J——— BIPPYV
HOO'1Id SSOUD
bLY'E6 LY
9I16°ZS9
61S°LT'v
661'ST
(448 14
81+'GE'0T
00S°17°1
sjxommsnfpy
/suopapa STORIPPYV
0LL'8S'6 996'88°SPH
019'69'S
019'69'S
symounsnfpy
Jsuopsed TORIPPY

HOOTd SSO¥H

oLL'8S‘6 9SE‘61'0b
[t 69¢°19°G1
6Lt'6t 8€6'LS
998'16'8 zo1'TL 91
298°19'1
sjuaunsnfpy
S — STORIPPY

HOO0Td SSOUD

6102 ‘1€ UOIel] PapEs Iedk 313 10} &

ITT'81'18

£E0'9P'bE

£€0°9t'bE
4102 ‘T T2y

- Y
s0p pomeaq

8L0°TL9Y

9r1'SE'ST
SL8'8H'1
+€6'29'8
121°68°6
£69'6t'€
60L°98° L

2102 ‘1 THdy

ye sy
3500 pawraq

zoL'Le'ee'T

0s1°'zTL'8E

0S1°TL'8E
810Z ‘I Tady

jesy

ZS5‘s9'v6

799°L8°1T
+6€'9L
€€L'28'8
£vH'0T'SE
111°s8'¢el
6

LR 4

T30l pueipn

TVIOL

aremyos [

NOILAIIOSAA

TVIOL

siandwo)

s3UNIL 9 [EOL3001]
Juswdinbyg 32110
SI[OIYOA

S2INIXT] PUB SINITUIN
AISUIYORA PUE juel]

N M TN O

NOILIIIOS3Ia

o301 puwiy

TVLOL

2IBM]JOS 1

NOILJRIOSAd

TVLOL

S191NdWo, [

JuUSWAINDF OO +

SIDIYaA
$2IN)NIY puBv 3INjuIny H4
NOLLARIDSAA
1]
€ ojoN
Jo yred Furmioy sajoN

PJWT] $ID[AIRS SR SW WIE[epuewRiOf)

53 of 79



Cholamandalam MS Risk Service Limited

Notes forming part of account for the year ended March 31, 2019

4
Investment
Equity Shares - Unquoted- FVOCI
Inogen Environmental Alliance Inc.
500,000 shares of USD 0.5 each

Note 5
Bank Balance other than Cash and cash equivalent

Fixed Deposits with original maturity for more than 12
months *

* Fixed Depoists has been placed on lien with Banks

Total Bank Balance other than Cash and cash equivalent

Note 7

Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Tax Paid
Less:Provision for Taxation

Note 8

Other non-current assets
Advance for Capital Assets
Prepaid Expenses

Total other non- cuurrent Assets

Note 9
Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Total Receivables

Note 10
Cash and bank balance

Cash in Hand
Balance with banks

On current accounts
Fixed Deposits with maturity for less than 3 months*

Total Cash and
* Fixed Depoists has

Balances
placed on lien with

As at
March 31, 2019
Rs.

16,46,309

16,46,309

3,23,00,000

3,23,00,000

17,80,39,615
8,77,57,037

9,02,82,578

19,06,443
19,06,443

16,98,96,633

1,59,55,610
1,59,55,610

16,98,96,633

20,118

58,07,175
1,51,09,649

2,09,36,942
91,09,649

As at
March 31, 2018
Rs.

2,10,37,998

2,10,37,998

8,50,86,494
1,39,02,024

7,11,84,470

2,68,997

2,68,997

16,93,80,683

1,06,30,739
1,06,30,739

16,93,80,683

24,498

1,67,36,527
78,89,406

2,46,50,431

As at
April 1, 2017
Rs.

1,04,00,000

1,04,00,000

5,02,17,380
53,00,000

4,49,17,380

13,94,19,660

1,60,64,380
1,60,64,380

13,94,19,660

14,38,067
1,78,00,729

1,92,38,796
1,78,00,729
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited

Note forming part of account for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 11

Bank Balance other than Cash and cash equivalents
Fixed Deposits placed on lien with the Banks*

Depoists been placed on lien with Banks

Note 12
Loans
- Current

Unsecured and con idered good

Rent deposits

Security deposits
Employec related advances
Other advances

Earnest Money Deposit

Interest accured on Fixed Deposits

Unsecured and considered Doubtful

Earnest Money Deposit - Doubtful

Less : Provision for doubtful loans and advances

Security Deposit - Doubtful

Less : Provision for Security Deposit

Loan

Note
Others

-Financial Asset - Current

Unbilled Revenue
SEIS claim receivables
others

As at
March 31, 2019
Rs.

23,90,080
23,90,080

12,42,929
1,63,30,448
6,10,719
1,44,817
11,81,478
3,09,983

89,486
89,486
9,11,000
9,11,000

1,98,20,374

1,55,16,443
41,98,031
1,97,14,474

As at
March 31, 2018
Rs.

50,62,000
50,62,000

08,029
1,06,32,326
5,68,039
11,60,785
8,91,478
2,78,977

89,486
89,486
4,00,000
4,00,000

1,36,30,734

64,15,635

64,15,635

As at
April 1, 2017
Rs.

1,34,599
42,25,447
5,03,754
7,03,419
17,97,437
2,85,734

89,486
89,486
4,00,000
4,00,000

76,50,390

51,70,000

§1,70,000

The company accrued for Export benefits under Service Export India Scheme for the eligible value of the grant on the net export realisation of
Foreign currency for the eligible years and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same, at the expected fair value of the grant.

Note 14

Other Current Asset
Service tax credit
GST input tax credit
Prepaid Expenses

Gratuity Fund Halance with Trust

Total other current asset

48,93,744
12,46,726
61,40,470

6,09,395
12,20,432
20,70,334

39,00,161

32,75,706

32,75,706
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited
Notes to balance heet - Reserves and urplu

16 Other Equity
and

General reserve
Retained earnings

reserves and surplus

a) General re erve

Opening balance

Additions during the year
Deductions/Adjustments during the year

Clo ing balance

Opening balance

Net profit for the period

Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings

- Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation, net of tax
Less: Dividends
Closing balance

March 31, 2019

10,00,00,000
8,94,82,307

18,94,82,307

March 31, 2019
10,00,00,000

10.00.00.000

March 31, 2019
5,98,49,180
3,53,18,549

(3,42,344)
60,27,766
8,94,82,307

March 31, 2018

10,00,00,000
5,98,49,180

15.98.49.180

March 31, 2018
10,00,00,000

10.00.00.000

March 31, 2018
3,82,32,676
2,78,48,139

14,17,329
48,14,306
5.98.49.180

Rs.
April 1, 2017

10,00,00,000
3,82,32,676

13,82,32,676
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited

Notes forming part of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 17
Other Financial Liabilities
- Non Current
Advance from customers
Security Deposit
Total
Other Financial Liabilities
- Current
Advance from customers
Expenses payable

related payables
Total

Note 18
Borrowings
Secured - Current
Cash Credit facility
Total Borrowings

(i)Nature of Security

As at
March 31, 2019
Rs.

2,12,41,860
5,31,47,540
7,43,89,400

26,34,120
36,54,622
39,50,872
1,02,39,614

52,67,530
52,67,530

As at
March 31, 2018
Rs.

6,016
35,86,143
47,98,338

83,90,497

As at
April 1, 2017
Rs.

2,16,210
68,24,459
15,76,790

86,17,459

The cash credit facility is secured by hypothecation on the entire Current assets of the Company, both current and future

(ii) Terms of repayment

The amount of credit facility availed from the Bank is payable on demand and the interest is charged at the MCLR rate of the

Bank

Note 19
(i) Trade payables

Dues to enterprises other than Micro and Small Enterprises
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises **

Total Trade

4,28,99,497
9,47,713
4,38,47,210

9,90,40,128

9,90,40,128

5,87,45,357

5,87,45,357

** Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the management. The closing balance represents the principal amount payable to these enterprises

and interests due or outstanding on the same. (Refer Note 31)

Note 20

Employee benefit obligation-Non- Current

-Non- Current

Provision for Leave encashment
Total - Non current - Employee benefit obligation

Employee benefit obligation
- Current
Provision for Incentive
Provision for gratuity

Provision for Leave encashment
Total - Current - Employee benefit obligation

Note 21
Other current liabilities
Statutory related payables

Total other Current liablities

94,91,484
94,91,484

1,63,57,589

47,71,590
2,11,29,179

87,62,091
87,62,091

76,65,996
76,65,996

85,00,000
32,07,979
52,83,863
1,69,91,842

2,05,42,782
2,05,42,782

58,93,540
58,93,540

67,50,000
14,56,315
41,28,425
1,23,34,740

29,10,206
29,10,206

59 of 79



Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited

Note forming part of account for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

Note 22
Revenue from operations
Fee Income from Services
Overseas
Domestic
Other Operating Income - Training Services
Sale of telematics devices
Service income from telematics device
Total Revenue from Operations

Disaggregation of Revenue:

For the Year
Ended
March 31, 2019
Rs.

9,72,18,923
29,35,60,837
30,64,355
1,27,01,368
16,53.861
40,81,99,344

For the Year
Ended
March 31, 2018
Rs.

10,78,53,993
44,89,40,899
60,24,472

56,28,19,364

ue from contracts with customers":

Following table covers the revenue segregation in to Operating Segments and Geographical areas.

Particulars

Segment

Consultancy Services

Trading activities

Total

a. Revenue recognised based on performance obligations
satisfied over a period of time

b. Revenue recognised based on performance obligations
satisfied at a point in time

Particulars

Opening balance
Changes in loss allowance
Loss allowance based on Expected credit loss
Additional provision {net)
Addition/(reversal) of Loss allowance - net
Closing balance

Contract balances:

Revenue as per Ind AS 115

Domestic

29,66,25,192
1,43,55,229
31,09,80,420

29,66,25,192

1,43,55,229

Foreign

9.72,18.923

9,72,18,923
9,72,18,923

Trade receivables
covered under

Ind AS 115
2018-19 2017-18
1.06.30.739 1.60.64.380
1,96,76,930 1.32,19,235
(1.43.52.059 (1,86,52,876)
1,59.55.610 1.06.30.739

Following table covers the movement in contract asset balances during the year

Particulars
Opening balance (A)
Add/(Lessl: Revenue recognised durine the vear
Add/{Less): Progress Bills raised during the vear
Closing balance (B}

Amount (Rs.)
64,15,635
1,55,16,443
(64,15,635)
1.55.16.443

Reconciliation of contracted price with revenue during the year

Particulars

Opening contracted price of orders at the start of the year
(including full value of partially executed contracts)

Changes during the year on account of:
Add: Fresh orders received
Add: Scope Change/ Short Closure
Less: Orders completed

Closing contracted price of orders on hand at the end of the

year
(including full value of partially executed contracts)

Amount (Rs.)
67,34,02,964
52,84.64.447
(30,39,27,056}

(24,41,38,522)

65,38,01,832

Total

39.38.,44,115
1,43,55,229
40,81,99,343

39,38,44,115

1,43,55,229

Contract
assets

2018-19

Figures in Rs.

Total as per
Profit or Loss and
Segment
Reporting
39,38,44,115

1,43,55,229
40,81,99,343

39,38,44,115

1,43,55,229
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Cholamandalam MS Ri k Services Limited
Note forming part of account for the yeur ended March 31, 2019

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Revenue recognised during the vear 39.38.44.115
Out of orders completed during the year 24.41.38.522
Out of continuing orders at the end of the vear (I} 14,97.05.593
Revenue recognised upto previous year (towards continuing 11.20.53.524
orders at the end of the vear) (II) e

Balance revenue to be recognised in future (IIl) 39.20.42.715
Total Gross work Order value 65,38.01.832

Remaining performance obligations: Following table covers the aggregate amount of transaction price allocated to remaining performance
obligations and when company expects to convert the same into revenue.

Likely conversion in revenue

Particulars Total Up to 1 Year 1 to 2 years More than 2
years
Orders allocated to the remaining performance obligation 39,20,42,715 21,36,14,000 9,09,48,822 8,74,79,893

Qualitative Disclosure

Performance Obligation

The Company recognizes revenue as and when, the Company satisfies the performance obligation by transferring a promised good or
renderings the promised service to a customer.

At contract inception, the Company assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a customer and identifies performance
obligation as each promise to transfer to the customer.

Performance Obligations are measured as the services agreed with the customers for rendering in each contract. Revenue from fixed price
contracts are recognised, where the performance obligations were satisfied over time and where there is no uncertainty as to measure or
collectability of consideration.

Significant Payment Terms:

Progressive billing as per the milestone agreed with the Customers

Significant Judgement

The Company has adopted the input method to measure the performance obligation in case of consultancy service income. This method
appropriately depicts the progress achieved by the Company in satisfying the performance obligation. The transaction price is the consideration

as promised in the contract with the customers and company recognizes revenue as and when, the Company satisfies the performance
obligation by transferring a promised good or renderings the promised service to a customer.
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Services Limited

forming part of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

Note 23

Other income

Foreign Exchange Gain

Export Benefit incentives

Interest income :

Bank fixed deposits

Investment income:

Miscellaneovus icowme

Provision no longer required written back
Profit on sale of Investment on Mutual Fund
Profit on sale of fixed assets

Total Other Income

Note 24

Employee benefits expense

Salaries

Contribution to provident fund

Gratuity & long term compensated absence
Staff welfare

Total benefits expense

Note 25

Finance Costs
Interest Cost to MSME
Interest Cost - Others
Total Finance Cost

Note 26

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019
Rs.

45,94,326
41,98,031

26,46,489

1,41,33,884
1,10,553
1,21,482
2,58,04,764

17,14,87,490
71,39,237
59,08,825
77,66,339

19,23,01,891

2,69,689
12,02,963
14,72,652

33,58,573
13,93,388
47,51,961

For the Ended
March 31, 2018
Rs,

20,80,510

16,64,951
1,86,52,876

1,99,999
2,25,98,336

14,53,94,011
57,89,295
51,29,444
78,31,176

16,41,43,926

31,95,521
14,70,865
46,66,386
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MS Risk Services

Notes forming part of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

Note 27

Other expenses

expenses
Recruitment Expenses
Travelling & conveyance
Communication
Consultants OQutsourcing fces
Less : Reimbursement of Expenses

Business Development Cost
Business Development and Advisory Cost

& administration expenses
Power
Rent
Rates & taxes
Repairs & maintenance
Printing & stationery
Postage Expenses
Sitting fees
Insurance
Bank Charges
Foreign Exchange Loss (Net)
IT Expenses
Legal and Professional charges
Provision for bad & doubtful debts
Auditor's remuneration (Details given below)
Tender Fees
Training Expenses
Campaign, Exhibition & Accreditation Expenses
Miscellaneous expenses

Total other

Payment to Auditor
Audit fee(excluding Service Tax/GST)
Tax audit fee(excluding Service Tax/GST)
Certification Fees

Note 28
Earnings per share
Net profit after taxes

shares outstanding as at the year end (in Nos.)

Nominal value per equity share
Weighted average number of shares
Earnings per share - Basic

per share - Diluted

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019
Rs.

3,16,139
4,00,74,279
9,93,043
9,31,57,815
(32,60,556)
13,12,80,721

23,63,363
23,63,363

5,98,204
78,57,804
7,66,958
19,89,178
30,29,996
3,71,826
2,70,000
6,59,731
12,78,573

19,76,534
5,17,315
1,96,76,930
5,40,000
R9,A70
7,05,997

10,99,677

4,14,28,393

17,50,72,476

4,80,000
60,000

3,56,60,893
20,00,000
10
20,00,000
17.83

17.83

For the
March 31, 2018
Rs.

3,80,820
3,97,11,297
11,32,395
11,91,69,250
(32,60,016)
15,71,33,746

18,06,63,856
18,06,63,856

10,23,422
96,85,332
2,50,140
19,80,256
30,48,135
2,75,917
3,00,000
7,85,775
6,23,107
7,69,782
18,78,677
9,30,836
1,32,19,235
4,80,000
49,651
7,56,267
1,04,496
6,32,661

3,67,93,689

37,45,91,290

3,55,000
50,000
75,000

2,64,30,810
20,00,000
10
20,00,000
13.22

13.22
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Llmited
Note forming part of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 29
List of Related parties

a. Companies having substantial interest in voting rights:

1. Cholamandalam Financial Holdings Ltd (Formerly known as TI Financial Holdings Ltd)

2. Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited, Japan

b. Companie under same management:
1. Cholamandalam MS Gencral Insurance Company Ltd
2.Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited

b. Key Managerial Personnel:
1. N.V. Subba Rao - Designation: Chief Executive

Detalls of Related Party Transactions:

Transactions

Rendering of Services
(Income)

Availment of Services
(Expenoe)

Sitting Fees

Related Party

Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Co Ltd
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited
Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Co Ltd
Cholamandalam Investment and Fiuance Compatty Liwited

A) Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited

Dividend Paid A) Cholamandalam Financial Holdings Ltd
(Formerly known as Tl Financial Holdings Ltd)
B) Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Ltd

Recovery of Expenses Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Co Ltd

Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Co Ltd

A) N V Subba Rao
Designation: Chief Executive

Receivables / Payables

Remuneration to Key
Managerial Personnel

Note 30
Liabilities Commitments in of which no provision
A. Contingent Liabilitie :
Particulars
Contested Liabilities Not provided for in respect of Tax matters
pending before Appellate Authorities
Income Tax Matters:
2015-16 In respect of disallowance of payments made towards
Business Promotion and Referral charges paid
2016-17 In respect of disallowance of payments made towards
Business Promotion and Referral charges paid
B. Commitments:

Computers
Plant and Machinery

The Company is on appeal against of payments made

winning the appeal before the appellate forum.

Note 31

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

has certain dues to registered under Micro, Small and Medium
said MSMED Act are as

registered under the MSMED

disclosures pursuant to
amount to
at year end

unpaid

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year
end

Principal amount paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed
day during the year

Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest paid under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED
Act, beyond the appointed day during the ye

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for payments
already made

Further interest due and for earlier years

The above information regarding Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis ol information available with the
Company.

2018-19 2017-2018
{Rs.} {Rs.)
3,04,99,845 21,21,71,340
1,35,000
45,04,092 44,20,242
6,166
1,95,000 2,25,000
24,74,948 19,79,958
25,00,000 20,00,000
3,34,766 2,68,690

34,74,299/- Dr  57,715,201(Cr)

1,38,20,518 1,13,12,285

As at March 31, As at March 31,

2019 2018
5,38,30,696 5,38,30,696
2,62,67,027

32,997
2,87,000

2016-2017
(Rs.)
7,03,50,517

56,62,534

1,65,000

19,79,958

20,00,000

41,077,911(Cr)

1,06,42,803

and Referral charges paid in accordance with
the Preferred Partner Tie up Agreement entered into. The Company is of the opinion that the above demands are not sustainable and confident of

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Development Act, 2006

6,78,024

1,13,801

44,17,783

1,55,888

in Rs.
Year ended
March 3 2017
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Note 32
Fair value measurements

ts for the year ended March 31, 2019

This note provides information about how the Company determines fair value of various financial assets and financial liabilities.

Financial instruments

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018 2017

FVOCI Amortised cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost

Level FVTPL

Financial assets
Investments

- Equity instruments 3 16,46,309
‘I'rade receiwvables 3 16,98,96,633
Cash and cash equivalents 2,09,36,942
Bank Buluntes other than (ii) above 3,46,90,080
Loans 3 1,98,20,374
Others 3 2,16,20,917
Total financial assets 16.46.309 26.69.64.946
Financlal liabtlities
Trade payables 3 4,38,47,210
Other financial liabilities 3 8,46,29,014
Total financial Liabilities 12,84,76,224

16,93,80,683 13,94,19,660
2,46,50,431 1,92,38,796
2,b6U,99,998 1,04,00,000
1,36,30,734 76,50,390
66,84,632 51,70,000

24.04.46.478

9,90,40,128 5,87,45,357
83,90,497 86,17,459
10,74,30,625 6,73,62,816

The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities included above have been determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on
a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparties.

(1} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair
value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the
inputs used in determining fair value, the group has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An
explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds

that have quoted price.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined

using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely

required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity

securities, contingent consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value (Level 3)

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments at level 3 is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

{(iii) Valuation Process

The finance department of the Company includes the team that perform valuation of financial assets and liabilitics. This term reports to the Board on the
valuation process and results.

{iv) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balance other than cash equivalents, other financial assets (current)
and other current financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their [air values, due to their short-term nature.

The fair values for other financial assets (non current) were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a risk adjusted discount rate. They are classified as
level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy since sign: cant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable

For financial assets and liabilities that are

at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.
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Fi

{al instr and risk g t ( d.)
Note 33
Fi ial risk t

a. Governance framework

The primary objective of the Company’s risk and financial management [ramework is to protect the Company’s shareholders [rom events that hinder the sustainaple achievement
of financial performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. Key management recognises the critical importance of having efficient and effective rjgk management
systems in place.

The board of directors meets regularly to approve any commercial, regulatory and organisational requirements of the company and frame policies that defline the Company's
identification of risk and its interpretation, limit its structure to ensure the appropriate quality and diversilication of assets to align to the corporate goals, and specify reporting
requirements.

(A) Creditrl k

Credit risk ariscs from cash and cash eyuivalents, iuvesluents cattied al i lised cost and deposits with banks and financlal Institutions, as well as credit e€Xposures to customers
mneludng outstanding reccivables.

{I) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party by failing to discharge an obligation.Credit risk encompasses both the
direct nsk of detault and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks.

For all financial assets of the the company, managment assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit assessment of the parties Internal credit assessment is performed
on a group basis for each class of financial instruments with diflerent characteristics.

The company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout
each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk The company compares the risk of a default occurring on the asset as at the reporting date with
the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers available reasonable and supportive lorwarding-looking information.

(i) Trade recelvables:

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit under the guidance of the credit policy, procedures and control relating to ct credit risk mar 1t. Credit quality of
a customer is assessed based on financial position, past performance, business/economic conditions, market reputation, expected business etc. Based on this evaluation, credit limit
and credit terms are decided. Exposure on customer receivables are regularly monitored and managed through credit lock and release.

The impairment is based on expected credit loss model considering the historical data and financial position of individual customer at each reporting period. The maximum exposure
to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of (inancial assets disclosured below.The Company does not hold any collateral as security. The Company has
low concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables, as its customers are widely spread and belong to diversified industries and operate in largely independent markets.

(ii) Financial Instrument and ca h deposits:

Credit risk [rom balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy. Investments of surplus
funds are made for short-term in liquid funds of rated mutual funds and deposits with banks. The Investment limits are set out per Mutual fund and the value of total fixed deposit
in Banks to minimise the concentration risk Investments are reviewed by the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis.

Macroeconomic information (such as regulatory changes, market interest rate or growth rates) is incorporated as part of the internal rating model.
In general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payments are more than 365 days past due.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments within 1 year of when they fall due This definition of default is determined by considering
the business environment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors

(I} Provision for expected credit losses

The company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:
Year ended 31 March 2019:

(a) Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

in Rs.
Ageing Less than 6 months 6 months to 1 year More than 1 year Total
Gross carrying amount 15,70,20,296 128,716,337 1,59,55,610 18,58,52,244
Expected loss rate 0% 0% 100% 9%
Expected credit losses (Loss allowance provision) 1,59.55.610 1,59.55,610
Carryi t of trade r ivabl t of 1 i t)
e of frade (et of imp ! 15,70,20,296 1,28,76,337 16,98,96,633
Year ended 31 March 2018:
receivables under
Agelng Less than 6 months 6 months to 1 year More than 1 year Total
Gross cartying amount 14,37,84,772 2,55,95,911 1,06,30,739 18,00,11,422
Expected loss rate 0% 0% 100% 6%
Expected credit losses (Loss allowance provision) 1,06.30,739 1.06,30,739
Carrying amount of trade receivable (net of impairment)
14,37,84,772 2,55,95,911 16,93,80,683
As at 01 April 2017:
(a) Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach
Ageing 6 months to 1 year More than 1 year Total
Gross carrying amount 12,70,65,849 1,23,53,811 1,60,64,380 15,54,84,040
Expected loss rate 0% 0% 100% 10%
Expected credit losses (Loss allowance provision) 1.60,64,380 1.60,64.380
Carryi t of trad ivabl t of i ir; t]
rrylag amount of trade receivables (net of impairment) 12,70,65,849 1,23,53,811 13,94,19,660
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(iii) Reconciliation of loss allowance provision measured at life-time expected losses- Loans and deposits

Reconciliation of loss allowance
Loss allowance on 1 April 2017
Add (Less):

Changes in loss allowances

Loss allowance on 31 March 2018

Rs.
4,89,486

4,89,486

Add (Less): Changes in loss allowances

5,11,000

(iv) Reconciliation of loss allowance provi ion ~ Trade receivable

Loss allowance on 1 April 2017
Ch in looo all

Loss allowance on 31 March 2018

1,60,64,380
(54,33,640)

1,06,30,739

Changes in loss allowance

Loss allowance on 31 March 2019

53,24,871
1,59,55,610

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions.Management monitors rolling forecasts of The company’s liquidity
position (comprising the undrawn borrowingfacilities below) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. This is generally carried out at

local level in the operating panies of The

1y in accordance with practice and limits set by the group. The company’s liquidity management policy

involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios
against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

{i) Financing arrangements
to the undrawn

Floating rate
tpiring within one year (cash credit facility)

31 March. 2019

facilities at the
31 March, 2018

1.47.32.470

1 April, 2017

The Cash Credit facilities may be drawn at any time required by the Company under the drawing limits set by the Bank

{it) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse The company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for:

a) net and gross settled derivative financial instruments for which the contractual maturities are essential for an understanding of the timing of the cash flows.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of

discounting is not significant.

Contractual maturities of financlal Habilitie :

31 March 2019
Non-derivatives

l'rade payables

Other financial liabilities

Total non-derivative liabllities

31 March 2018
Non-derivative

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Total non-derivative Habllities

Non-derivatives

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Total non-derivative labllities

Less than 12 months More than 1 year Total
4,38,47,210 4,38,47,210
1.02.39.614 7.43.89 400 8.46.29.014

5.40.86.824 7.43.89.400 12,84,76,224

9,90,40,128
83.90.497
10.74.30.625

5,87,45,357
86.17.459
6,73,62.816

9,90,40,128
83.90.497
10.74.30.625

5,87,45,357
86.17.459
6.73.62.816
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Note 33
Financial instrument and risk management (contd.)
Market risk

(i) Foreign currency risk

The company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, primarily with respect to the receivable
in Foreign currency and payabales in foreign currency. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities
denominated in a currency that is not the company’s functional currency (INR). The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency cash

flows.

The companys exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as follows

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 Apr
UsD KwD UsSD KwD UsSD

Mnancial assets
Trade receivables 1,27,91,689 5,36,63,606 1,24,28,377 7.00,23,957 1,57,14,302
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 8,14,522 37,62,457 74,25,613 2,20,41,868 1,13,305
Net exposure to foreign currency risk 1,19,77,167 4,99,01,149 50,02,764 4,79,82,088 1,56,00,997
Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments

Impact on profit after tax
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
USD sensitivity

INR/USD Increases by 10% 11.97.717 5.00,276 15.60.100
INR/USD Decreases by 10% {11,97.717 {5.00.276) {15,60,100)
KWD sensttivity

INR/USD Increases by 10% 49,90,115 47.98.209 66,86,188
INR/USD Decreases by 10% {49.90.115) (47.,98,209) (66.86.188)
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Note 34

Capital management

(a) Risk management

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to

* safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for

other stakeholders, and
* maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Consistent with others in the industry, The company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio
Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)

divided by

Total ‘equity’ (as shown in the balance sheet).

31 March 2019

Net debt 52,67,530
Total equity 20,94,82,307
Net debt to equity ratio 3%
Dividends in Rs.
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
(i} Equity shares
dividend for the year ended 31 March 2018 of Rs. 2.5 per fully paid up share 50,00,000 40,00,000

1 March 2017 - Rs. 2
(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since year end the directors have recommended the payment of a final dividend of Rs. 2.5 per fully

paid equity share for the year ended March 31, 2019. This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing
annual general meeting.
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Note 35
Employee Benefit Obligations

Re-measurements of post-employment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS, the actuarial gains and losses form part of re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability/ asset which is recognised in other
comprehensive income. Consequently, the tax effect of the same has also been recognised in other comprehensive income under Ind AS instead of the
statement of profit and loss.

Other Comprehensive income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or
permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognized in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘Other
Comprehensive Income’ includes re-mecasurcments of defined benefit plans and diminution in value of investments: The concept of ather Comprchensive
Income did not exist under previous GAAP.

Defined Contribution Plan

Eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both employces and the

Compa at a specified percentage of the emplayees’ salary  The Group's contribution to provident fund is charged as expenses
as they contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employees.
Defined Benefit Plans

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for alump-sum payment
to vested employees at retirement, death, and while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 26 days salary payable for
each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable
in the future based on an actuarial valuation. The Company makes annual contributions to a funded gratuity scheme administered by the Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

Term absences

A provision for leave encashment which 1s a defined benefit plan 1s made based on actuarial valuation. Actuarial gains and losses
e benefit plans and long term compensated absences are recognized 1n the profit & loss account i the year of occurrence.

are at
the unit

plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: Investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary risk.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to the market yields on

government bonds denominated in Indian Rupees If the actual return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Investment Risk

n rate return on Rate
's debt investments,

present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants

during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability Longevity risk
present to .
in the of the will increase tie lary risk

The principle assumptions used for the purposes of actuarial valuations were as follows:

As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars 2019 2018 2017
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.55% 6.85%
rate of 5.50% 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition 3.00% 3.00%
Absence Leave
7.55% 6.85%
rate of 5.50% 5.00% 5.00%

The estimates of future salary increases. Considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as
supply and demand in employment market.
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Amounts recognised in total comprehensive income in respect of these define benefit plans are as follows:

Particulars

Gratuity
Current service cost

Interest on
net defined benefit
Actuarial(gain)/loss arising from financial assumptions
in
on assets

{Ieturn) on plan assets (excluding inleiesl incunw) *
1

benefit cost included in P&L
Total remeasurements included in OCI

As at March 31,
2019

18,35,736
6.01.136
(5,82,310)

4,81,040
(2,18,446)
(7.36.886)
13,80,270

18,54,562
(4,74,292)

As at March 31,
2018

11,93,904
3.70.71%
(3,20,243)

6,02,669

15.24.351

{1.63.416!
32,07,980
12,44,376
19,63.604

The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Company's obligation in respect of the defined benefit is as follows:

Particulars

Present benefit
Fair value of assets
Net defined benefit

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligation in the current year were as follows:

Particulars

defined
cost

cost

from
n

from

paid

defined benefit

Movement in the fair value of plan assets in the current year was as follows:

Particulars

Reconciliation of and balances of fair value of
Fair value of Plan of the
return on asselts
Actuarial
contribution

value of Plan assets at Year

As at March 31,
2019

1,12,87,125
1.25,33.852
(12,46,727)

As at
March 31, 2019

85,87,659
18.35.736
6,01,136
4,81,040

(2.18.446)

1,12,87,125

As at
March 31, 2019

54,22,785
5,82,310
7,36,886

57.91.870

1,25,33,851

As at March 31,

2018

85,87.,659
54.22.785
31,64.874

As at
March 31, 2018

49,89,701
11.93.904
3,70,715
6.02.669

15.24.351
(93,6801
85,87.660

As at
March 31, 2018

36,00,700
3,20,243
1,63,416

14,32,106

(93.680)

54,22,785

As at March 31,
2017

8.65.169
3.06.665
(2,83,522)

1,67,502

(1,35,355)

11,67,574
8,88,312
2,79,262

As at March 31,
2017

49,89,701
36.00.700
13,89,001

As at
March 31, 2017

41.2R.228
8.65.169
3,06,665
1,67.502

49,89,700

As at March
31, 2017

31.06.802
2.83.522
(2.47 115)
8.00.000
(3.42.509)
36.00.700

The Company funds the cost of gratuity expected to be earned on a yearly basis to Life Insurance Corporation of India which manages the plan assets.
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Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are the discount rate and expected salary increase (inflation rate). The
sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumption occurring at the end of the reporting
period.

As atMarch 31, AsatMarch3l, As at March 31,

Particulars 2019 2018 2017
% age % age Y% age

Discounr Rate
Discount rate - xx basis points 6.75% 6.50% 6.50%
Discount rate + xx basis points 7.75% 7.50% 7.50%
obligation would:
increase by’ 2.41.660 4,06.672 2.98.98¢
decrcasc by -2.30.239 -3,75,14 -2,73,268
Inflation rate
decrease by 5.00% 5.00% 4.50%
increase by' 6.00% 6.00% 5.50%
obligation would:
increase by' 2,15,330 3,53,934 2,66,379
decrease by -2.08.345 -3.29.355 -2.48.04

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual changes in the de fined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated since the project unit credit
method at the end of each reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance
sheet.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from previous year
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Note 36
Segment information

(a) De cription of egments and principal activities
The company'’s Chief operations decision maker (CODM) examines the company’s performance both from a product and geographic perspective and has identified

two reportable segments of its business:

ts for the year ended March 31, 2019

The CODM primarily uses a measure of segments results (net of segment revenue and expenses) to assess the performance of the operating segments.

results

Total segment result
External sales

Unallocable Corporate Income
Total Revenue

Purchasc of Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense
Unallocated Finance Costs
Unallocated Other expenses
Depreciation

before income tax

(c) Segment revenue

March 31, 2019

39,38,44,115
2,58,04,764
41,96,48,879

19,23,01,891
14,72,652
17,50,72,476
47,51,961

Consulting Income
March 31, 2018

56,28,19,364
2,25,98,336
58,54,17,700

16,41,43,926

37,45,91,290
46,66,386

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2019

37,04,31,098 1,43,55,229
2,65,90,529
39,70,21,627 1,43,55,229
1,15,81,527
11,84,36,618
25,13,304
24,31,60,283
48.99.644
11 27 702

The segment revenue is measured in the same way as in the statement of profit or loss.

Major geographical segment
India
Kuwait
Others

Total segment revenue

Customers

The Kuwait Oil Company

Cholamandalam MS General Insurance
Company Ltd

(d) Segment assets
Segment assets are measured in the same

Segment Name

Consulting
Trading

Total segment assets

Unallocated:

Investments

Deferred tax assets

Current Tax

Total assets as per the balance sheet

March 31, 2019
29,66,25,192
6,94,02,385
2,78,16,538

39.38.44.115

March 31, 2019
5,91,23,071

2,97,75,045

Consulting Income
March 31, 2018
45,49,65,371
9,12,93,338
1,65,60,655

56.28.19.364

Consulting Income
March 31, 2018
8,18,40,298

21,21,49,340

March 31, 2019

Segment
assets
23,88,98,973

23,88,98,973

23,88,98,973

* Other than deferred taxes and current taxes assets
Investments held by the company are not considered to be segment assets

(e) Segment liabilities

Non current
assets
4,22,39,954

4,22,39,954

16,46,309
95,41,000
9,02,82,578
14,37,09,842

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2019

24,34,67,800 1,43,55,229
11,16,77,302
1,52,85,996

37.04,31,098 1,43,55,229

March 31, 2017
8,62,12,921

March 31, 2019

2,75,27,389

March 31, 2018

Segment Non current
assets assets
22,30,39,644 2,99,78,311
22,30,39,644 2,99,78,311
82,78,000
7.11,84,470
22,30,39,644 10,94,40,781

Segment liabilities are measured in the same way as in the financial statements. These liabilities are allocated based

on the operations of the segment.

Segment Name

Consulting
Trading
Total segment liabilities

Total liabilities as per the balance
sheet

March 31, 2019

Segment
liabilities

8,66,11,503
26,34,120

8,92,45,623

8,92,45,623

Non current
liabilities

6,26,39,024
2,12,41,860
8,38,80,884
8,38,80,884

March 31, 2018

Segment Non current

liabilities liabilities
14,49,65,249 76,65,996
14,49,65,249 76.65,996.00
14,49,65,249 76,65,996.00

in Rs,
Trading Income

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Income

March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017

Trading Income

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

1, 2017
Segment Non current
assets assets
17,47,54,552 1,85,18,111
17,47,54,552 1,85,18,111
85,43,935
4,49,17,380
17,47,54,552 7,19,79,426
April 1, 2017
Segment Non current
liabilities liabilities
8,26,07,762 58,93,540
8,26,07,762 58,93,540
8,26,07,762 58,93,540
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Notes forming part of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 37

Reconciliation of Equity as on the date of Transition (1* April 2017)

Particulars

(1) ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Financial asscts
(i) Loans
(i) Bank Balances other than Cash
and cash equivalents
{d) Deferred tax assets (net) C4
(e) Other non-current assets
Current Tax Assets(Net)
(2) Current assets
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Cush and cush equivalents
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above
(v) Loans C2
(vi) Others C1
(d) Other current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
LIABILITIES
Nan-current liahilities
Financial Liabilities
Employee benefit obligation
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(d) Other non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade payables

(ii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Total Equity and Liabilities

Notes Previous GAAP

46,72,078
34,46,033

43,60,046

75,74,000
1,04,00,000

13,94,19,660
1,92,38,796

6,03,04,064

24,94,14,677

2,00,00,000
13,56,13,375

58,93,540

5,87,45,358

1,15,27,665
1,76,34,739

14,677

in Rs.
Reclassificatio GAAP
n adjustments Ind AS

46,72,078
34,46,033

-43,60,016
1,04,00,000 1,04,00,000
9,69,935 85,43,935

-1,04,00,000
4,49,17,380 4,49,17,380
13,94,19,660
1,92,38,'7/96
-4,91,33,040 (35,20,634) 76,50,391
51,70,000 51,70,000
32,75,706 32,75,706
-53,00,000 26,19,302 24,67,33,978
2,00,00,000
26,19,301 13,82,32,676
58,93,540
5,87,45,358
86,17,460 86,17,460
(86,17,460) 29,10,205
(53,00,000) 1,23,34,739
(53,00,000) 26,19,301 24,67,33,978
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Note 37

Reconciliation of Equity as on the Previous Balance Sheet Date (31" March 2018)

Particulars

(1) ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Financial assets

(i) Investments

(iii) Loans

(iii) Bank Balances other than Cash
and cash equivalents

(iv) Others

(i) Deferred tax assets (net)

(j) Other non-current assets
Current Tax Assets(Net)

(2) Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade receivables

(i) Cash and cash equivalents

(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above

(v)

(vi)

(¢) ssets (Net)
(d) assets
Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other Equity
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Employee benefit obligation
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(i) Trade payables

(ili} Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Employee benefit obligation
Total Equity and Liabilities

Notes Previous GAAP

62,70,031
24,01,285

1,07,31,455

2,13,06,995

C4 91,47,000

16,93,80,683
2,97,12,431

C2
Cl1

9,43,09,733

34,32,59,612

2,00,00,000
15,72,72,619

76,65,996

9,90,40,128

2,89,33,278
3,03,47,591
34,32,59,612

Reclassificatio GAAP
n adjustments
(1,07,31,455)
2,10,37,998
(2,10,37,998)
-8,69,000
7,11,84,471
(50,62,000)
50,62,000
(7,77,08,925) (29,70,075)
64,15,636
39,00,160 -
-1,33,55,749 25,76,561
25,76,561
83,90,497
(83,90,496)
(1,33,55,749) 0
(1,33,55,749) 25,76,561

n Rs.

Ind AS

62,70,031
24,01,285

2,10,37,998

2,68,997
82,78,000

7,11,84,471

16,93,80,683
2,46,50,431
50,62,000
1,36,30,733
64,15,636

39,00,160
33,24,80,425

2,00,00,000
15,98,49,180

76,65,996

9,90,40,128
83,90,497
2,05,42,782
1,69,91,842
33,24,80,425
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited
Notes forming part of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019

Note 37

Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the Year ended 31 March 2018

Note

Particulars

‘Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses
Total expenses

Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (III-1V)

Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary items and
tax (V - VI)

. Extraordinary Items

Profit before tax (VII- VIII)

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Tax - Earlier years
(3) Deferred tax (Net)

Profit for the period from continuing operai

Profit from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Previous GAAP

56,15,73,729
2,25,98,336
58,41,72,065
10,61,07,530
46,66,386

37,51,41,850
54,59,15,766

3,82,56,299

3,82,56,299

3,82,56,299

1,07,00,000
26,55,749
(15,73,000)

2,64,73,550

Profit from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII)

Profit for the period (XI + XIV)

Other Comprehensive Income

2,64,73,550

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) I at will not b
B (i) to profit or

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive Income for the perio

J 2,64,73,550

Reclassificatio

Adjustments

12,45,635

12,45,635

(19,63,604)

(5,50,560)
(25,14,164)

37,59,799

37,59,799

37,59,799

(18,38,935)

55,98,734

55,98,734

19,63,604
-5,46,275

70,16,063

in Rs.
Ind AS

56,28,19,364
2,25,98,336
58,54,17,700

16,41,43,926
0

46,66,386
37,45,91,290
54,34,01,602

4,20,16,098

4,20,16,098

4,20,16,098

1,07,00,000
26,55,749
-34,11,035

3,20,72,284

3,20,72,284

19,63,604
-5,46,275

3,34,89,614
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited
Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS
Note 37 (Conti.)

I) Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2018 and April 1, 2017

March 31, 2018

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per previous

GAAP 15,72,72,619

Adjustments

Add:Unbilled Revenue - (Closing balance) 64,15,636

Deferred Tax impact (8,69,000)

Less: Prepaid Exp (Closing balance) (29,70,075)
adjustments 25,76,561

Total equity as per Ind AS 15,98,49,180

Figures in Rs.
April 1, 2017

13,56,13,375

51,70,000
9,69,935
(35,20,634)

26,19,301
13,82,32,676

II) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2018

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP

Adjustments

Add:Unbilled Revenue - (Closing balance)
Less: Unbilled Revenue - (Opening balance)
Add: Prepaid Exp - (Opening balance)

Less: Prepaid Exp (Closing balance)
Deferred Tax on above

Actuarial Losses on Gratuity

Tax on acturial losses

Total adjustments
Profit after tax as Ind AS

Other income
Actuarial Losses on Gratuity
Tax on acturial losses

Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS

2,64,73,550

64,15,635
(51,70,000)
35,20,635
(29,70,075)
(18,38,935)
19,63,604

(5,46,275)

13,74,589
78 139

19,63,604
(5,46,275)

2,64,30,810
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Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited

Notes forming part of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019
Note 37 (Conti.)

Transition to Ind AS- First time adoption

These are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting policies set out in note 2 has been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019, the comparative
information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1
April 2017 (The company’s date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, The company has adjusted the amounts reported
previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP).

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company’s financial position, financial performance and cash
flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

A.1Ind AS optional exemptions

A.1.1 Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the
financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of
transition. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets .

Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

A.1.2 Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date of
transition to Ind AS. Their fair value and existing carrying amount remain the same.

B. Ind AS mandatory exceptions
Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those
estimates were in error. Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2017 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous
GAAP.

There are no material changes in critical estimates and judgements applied in the preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements, as from the estimates and
judgements applied in the financial statements under previous GAAP Consequently, there are no changes in the following items -

1. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

2. Tax rates used in the computation of Deferred Taxes

3. Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

4. Defined benefit obligation for Employee benefits

C: Notes to first-time adoption:
Note 1: Revenue Recognition

Under the previous GAAP, revenue from sale of services were recognised under the completed service contract method. Thus revenue from sale of
services were recognised only when the related service was fully provided and completed. Under Ind AS 115, revenue shall be recognised by reference
to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. This has resulted in the recognition of unbilled revenue from the
incomplete contracts as at transition date based on the stage of complete for each transaction as at that date. The cost relating to the revenue were also
recognised as at that date. As a result, total equity increased by Rs. 6,415,636 as at 31 March 2018 (Rs 51,70,000 as at 31 March 2017) and the profit for
the year ended 31 March 2018 increased to the extent of Rs. 12,45,636.

Note 2:Prepaid expense

Under the Previous GAAP of the completed service contract method, expenses related to services rendered but not fully completed, were deferred
and corresponding unbilled revenue was unrecognised. Under Ind AS, these deferred expenses are charged to the statement of Profit and loss
accounts and corresponding income is recognised as unbilled revenue as mentioned in the Note-1 above

As a result, total equity decreased by Rs. 29,70,075as at 31 March 2018 ( Rs. 35,20,634/- as at March 2017) and the profit for the year ended 31 March
2018 increased to the extent of Rs 5,50,559.
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Note forming part of account for the year ended March 31, 2019
Note 37 (Conti.)
Transition to Ind AS- First time adoption

Note 3: Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations

and on plan assets, exclu nts included in the net interest expense on
in income instead of loss. Under the previous GAAP, Lhese
loss ult of this change, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2018 decreased to

the extent of Rs.14,17,329 (after tax). There is no impact on the total equity as at 31 March 2018.

Note 4: Deferred tax

Due to the Ind AS Adjustments as at the date of transition and for the year ended date 31 March 2018, deferred tax liability has been increased by
Rs. 8,69,000/-( and deferred tax asset increased by Rs. 969,935 as at 1st April 2017 )

As a result total equity decreased by INR 8,69,000 as at March 31, 2018 (1 st April 2017 Rs. 9,69,935) and the profit for the year ended March 31, 2018
increased by Rs. 18,38,935/-

Note 38
Events after the reporting period:
No significant event is to be reported between the closing date and that of the meeting of Board of directors.

For Brahmayya & Co. LMA

Chartered Accountants \' S S Gopalarathnam

Registration No.000511S Director Director
NS 4
Babu -

Partner N V Subba Rao Takashi Kishi

Membership No.203358 Chief Executive Director

Place: Chennai M. Sundar

Date: April 22, 2019 Company Secretary
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